

# Jennifer Anyanwu

Oakland, CA 94612

[Janyanwu25@outlook.com](mailto:Janyanwu25@outlook.com)

+1 415 260 3162

Patient-focused, compassionate registered nurse with 2+ years of clinical and hospital experience, and a proven knowledge of critical care and assisted living. Aiming to leverage my skills to successfully fill the

Registered Nurse role at your company.

## Work Experience

---

### **Registered Nurse Med/Surg**

Kentfield Hospital - San Francisco, CA

July 2022 to Present

- Monitoring vital signs, administering medications, and maintaining patient records
- Working directly with patients before and after they complete a surgical procedure in our facility to ensure they receive necessary medical attention.
- Caring for Med/Surg, Tele and HOU patients

### **Registered Nurse Rehab**

Lake Merritt Healthcare Center - Oakland, CA

January 2022 to Present

On-call

- Provided direct care of up to 40 patients per shift
- Monitored and documented patient's vitals
- Directed and managed critical care patients
- Carried out the care plan planning
- Triage patients
- Provided education and discharge instructions
- Trained new staff

### **Registered Nurse**

MAXIM HEALTHCARE AGENCY Community Health Network, - Indianapolis, IN

August 2021 to January 2022

- Assess patient condition, administer medications, change dressings, monitor vital signs, care for post-op patients.
- Provide physical and emotional support to assist patients to perform daily living activities and cope with mental health.

### **Intensive Care Unit (ICU) New Grad Nurse Program**

Eskenazi Health - Indianapolis, IN

April 2021 to August 2021

- Worked under a preceptor as a new grad nurse rotating through Medical, Covid, and Surgical ICU units; 1:2 ratios.

- Experience with cardiac catheters, central lines, vasopressors, cardiac drips, NG/OG tubes, code blues, EKG interpretation
- Chart and respond to emergencies related to post-op complications, codes, ventilators, intubation and IV drip.

### **Home Health Aide**

Cross Country Nursing Agency - Santa Rosa, CA  
May 2015 to June 2018

- Accompany clients to doctors' offices or on other trips outside the home, providing transportation, assistance, and companionship.
- Drove to multiple homes and or job sites throughout the day to provide care for patients ranging from dialysis, terminal illness, post-op, mentally impaired or advanced age..

### **Certified Nurse Assistant @psychiatric Unit Sfvah**

SF Veteran's Hospital - San Francisco, CA  
May 2015 to June 2017

- Assist mentally impaired or emotionally disturbed patients, working under direction of nursing and medical staff
- Care for patients by changing bed linens, washing and ironing laundry, cleaning, or assisting with their personal care.

## Education

---

### **Associate in Science**

FORTIS COLLEGE - Indianapolis, IN  
April 2021

### **Bachelor of Arts in (B.A.) Sociology**

SONOMA STATE UNIVERSITY - Rohnert Park, CA  
December 2017

### **Associate in Science**

CITY COLLEGE OF SAN FRANCISCO - San Francisco, CA  
May 2016

## Nursing Licenses

---

### **RN**

Expires: October 2023

State: CA

## Skills

---

- Ventilators  
Trach Care  
Cardiac Cath  
Patient-focused, compassionate registered nurse with 2+ years of clinical and hospital experience, and a proven knowledge of critical care and

assisted living. Aiming to leverage my skills to successfully fill the Registered Nurse role at your company.

- ICU Experience
- Vital Signs
- EMR Systems
- Medication Administration
- Nursing

## Certifications and Licenses

---

**Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)**

**BLS Certification**

**RN**